

JULIA MORGAN
ARCHITECT
MERCHANTS EXCHANGE
SAN FRANCISCO

April 22, 1924.

Mr. William Randolph Hearst,
137 Riverside Drive,
New York, N.Y.

Dear Mr. Hearst:

am going to
Mailed you last night the various bath
drawings for Houses B and C main floors as
originally proposed, also new layout for House
B suite. *Lower Suite*

below
~~The use of space~~ under baths if built
out would give more light in lower bedrooms
but would not give larger rooms on account of
existing main construction walls.

add much to attraction of
Yours very truly, *Love yours,*

file
JM-dem

Telegraph
In a letter regarding floors
forgot to say that yellow & black
marble floors are also exp. than
any quoted. Samples followed letter.
Jan -